Charlotte-Mecklenburg

STORM Charlotte Storm Water
600 East Fourth Street
— vv TE R Charlotte, N C 28202-2844

Services ===

OFFC: 704 .336 . RAIN
FAX: 704 .336.6586

Rezoning Petition Review

To:

From:

Date of Review:
Rezoning Petition #:
Existing Zoning:

Proposed Zoning:

Location of Property:

Recommendations

Concerning Storm Water:

Tammie Keplinger, CMPC

Danee McGee/Doug Lozner

December 20, 2011 (Revised January 24, 2012)
12-06

MUDD-O

MUDD(CD)

Approximately 5.75 acres located on the north side of
Millerton Avenue near the intersection of West Morehead
Street and Julian Price Place.

We are accepting Note #15 as the PCCO Note.



	600 East Fourth Street

